
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

 

Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes- February 15, 2022 
b. Joint Special Meeting Minutes- February 22, 2022 
c. February 2022 Claims 
d. City Administrator Employment Contract Approval 
e. Gambling Permit – Mora Wrestling Club 
f. Grant Closeout – Airport Master Plan  

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Special Business 

a. 2022 Vasaloppet  
b. Special Event Permit- Snake River Canoe Race 
c. Driver’s License Office 
d. City Administrator 

 
7. Public Hearings 

None 
 

8. New Business 
a. Resolution Reestablishing Precincts and Polling Place Resolution No. 2022-321 
b. Special Meeting April 5, 2022  
c.   Mora Municipal Airport ARPA Agreement Resolution No. 2022-322 
d. GreenStep Cities Program Resolution No. 2022-323 
e.   Community Survey Results 
f.   DNR Grant Application  
g.   Columbarium Rules 

 
9. Old Business 

a. Housing and Redevelopment Authority Update 
b. Economic Development Authority Application / Appointment 
c. Housing and Redevelopment Authority Application / Appointment 
d. 2022 Public Works Vasaloppet  
 

10. Communications 
a. MAFD Monthly Report- February 2022 
b. KCSO Monthly Report – February 2022 
c. EDA Meeting Minutes – March 2, 2022 
d. Park Board Meeting Minutes – March 8, 2022 

 



11. Reports 
a. Administrative Services Director 
b. Councilmember Anderson 
c. Councilmember Broekemeier 
d. Councilmember Mathison 
e. Councilmember Shepard 
f. Mayor Skramstad 

 
12. Adjournment 



City Council Meeting Minutes 
February 15, 2022 

Page 1 of 4 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora City Council at 6:30 PM on Tuesday, February 15, 2022, in the city hall council chambers. 

2. Roll Call: Present: Mayor Alan Skramstad, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Jake Mathison,
and Kyle Shepard
Absent: Sadie Broekemeier
Staff Present: Administrative Services Director Natasha Segelstrom, Public Works Director Joe
Kohlgraf, City Accountant Sara King, Community Development Director Angela Grafstrom,
and Deputy City Clerk Mandi Yoder

3. Adopt Agenda: Mayor Skramstad requested the addition of item 4g Gambling Permit- True
Directions, item 8h Kanabec County Economic Development Authority and the amended
meeting minutes from the January 18, 2022, Joint Council PUC meeting. MOTION made by
Shepard, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously carried by the City Council to approve the
agenda as amended.

4. Consent Agenda: MOTION made by Anderson, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously
carried by the City Council to approve the consent agenda as presented.

a. Joint Meeting Minutes – January 18, 2022
b. Regular Meeting Minutes – January 18, 2022
c. January 2022 Claims
d. Massage Therapist Business License – Asolare Yoga & Wellness
e. Gambling Permit – Paradise Theatre Association
f. Accept Restricted Donations Resolution No. 2022-225
g. Gambling Permit – True Directions

5. Open Forum: No one spoke at open forum.

6. Special Business: There were no special business items to discuss.

7. Public Hearings: There were no Public Hearings.

8. New Business:

a. Grove Street Improvement Approving Plans Resolution No. 2022-220: Greg Anderson
of SEH, recapped the procedural steps and considerations taken to ensure the 21-day
posting requirement and bid deadline of March 24, 2022 at 10:00 via Quest CDN. He
also proposed the Council meet the first meeting in April and the first meeting in May
to allow the project to commence early summer and streamline statutory
requirements.  MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard and unanimously
carried to approve the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-220 
RESOLUTION FOR APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICTATION AND ORDERING 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR THE NORTH GROVE STREET IMPROVEMENTS 
(see attached)  

b. MNDot Cooperative Construction Agreement- Snake River Bridge: Greg Anderson
presented the MNDot Cooperative Construction Agreement and explained the City’s
cost of the lighting construction and other associated construction performed for the
Snake River Bridge, State Project No. 3307-43. Anderson further explained the total
number shown on the agreement did not include the percentage for which the City
was also responsible. Skramstad asked if funds were available for this expense. King

DRAFT



City Council Meeting Minutes 
February 15, 2022 

 

Page 2 of 4  

stated that funds had not been designated for the Snake River Bridge Project and 
further explained that the final rule for the American Rescue Plan Act allowed local 
governments to use ARPA funds for loss revenue. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded 
by Anderson, and unanimously carried to approve the following resolution: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-221 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 

APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND CITY OF 
MORA COOPERATIVE CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

(see attached) 

c. Economic Development Authority Resignation: Doyle Casavant submitted a letter 
announcing his retirement in March and resignation from the EDA. MOTION made by 
Mathison, seconded by Shepard and unanimously carried to accept the letter of 
resignation and begin advertising to fill the upcoming Economic Development 
Authority vacancy. 

d. Rezone and Conditional Use Permit Resolution No. 2022-222; Resolution No. 2022-
223: Grafstrom presented to the City Council the recommendation for consideration to 
Clarify Zoning and Create a Minor Subdivision to Separate the Business B-2 from a 
Residential R-1 Property. Grafstrom further explained that the process had begun in 
1999 but was never completed by the City or the Caswell’s. MOTION made by 
Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to approve the following 
resolution 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-222 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL CLARIFYING ZONING AND CREATE A MINOR 
SUBDIVISION TO SEPARATE A BUSINESS B-2 FROM A RESIDENTIAL R-1 PROPERTY  

(see attached) 

Grastrom presented the Planning Commission Resolution No. 2022-0202 
Recommending Approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow Addition of an Accessory 
Structure to be Located in R-3 District as Requested by Robert Pich. Grafstrom 
explained that the property met the setback requirements, and the use was consistent 
with the City Code. She further explained that a precedence had been set with allowed 
pole sheds in residential districts. Grafstrom further explained that due to setback 
requirements, older residential districts would not have the space and most new 
subdivisions identify what kinds of structures would be allowed. Council discussed 
future review of the Ordinance to ensure consistent practice and limiting accessory 
pole sheds. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard and unanimously 
carried to approve the following resolution: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-223 
RESOLUTION APPROVIGN CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW ADDITION OF AN 

ACCESSORY STRUCTURE TO BE LOCATED IN R-3 DISTRCIT AS REQUESTED BY ROBERT 
PICH  

(see attached) 

e. Park Board Appointment: Segelstrom recapped the Park Board vacancy and brought 
forward Alison Holland’s application. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by 
Shepard, and unanimously carried to appoint Alison Holland the Park Board term 
expiration 12/31/2024. 

DRAFT



City Council Meeting Minutes 
February 15, 2022 

 

Page 3 of 4  

f. American Legion Post #201 and Post #640 Veteran’s Memorial Support Resolution 
No. 2022-224. Mayor Skramstad relinquished duties and Mayor Pro-Tem Anderson was 
the presiding officer for Item 8f. American Legion Post #201 member, Alan Skramstad 
brought forward a resolution of support from the City of Mora for the American Legion 
project which would encompass a Veteran’s Memorial and installation of military static 
display. MOTION Made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, Skramstad abstained and 
carried by the City Council to approve the following resolution:   

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-224 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA  

ENDORSING SUPPORT OF THE AMERICAN LEGION 
 POST #201 AND POST #640 PROJECT IN THE CITY OF MORA  

g. Green Step City: Segelstrom brought forward the GreenStep Cities program explaining 
a community member expressed interest in the program and asked if the City of Mora 
had explored joining the initiative. Segelstrom explained to Council, GreenStep Cities 
was a five-step program that sets goals of sustainability and resiliency through best 
practices. Segelstrom explained that many best practices outlined from the program 
were in place with the City and asked if City Council would be interested in 
implementing the program for the City. Further discussion took place on who would be 
the GreenStep Coordinator, dedicated staff time and expense. Segelstrom stated she 
would reach out to the community member and whether there was interest as the 
GreenStep Coordinator. Segelstrom further explained that the program was tailored to 
provide maximum flexibility and total control and choice by the Council. The Council 
consensus was to move forward with the GreenStep Cities program and bring forward 
a Resolution at the March meeting. 

h. Kanabec County Economic Development Authority: Grafstrom brought forward 
communication from Kanabec County Economic Development Authority and the City of 
Mora seat. At the request of the Kanabec County EDA, City Councill reviewed the two 
applications and recommended Sara Treiber to the Kanabec County EDA at the January 
18, 2022. There was a consensus that Treiber would be a suitable applicant because 
she had previously filled the seat. On February 15, 2022 the Kanabec County Board 
met. County Staff recommended the reappointment of Treiber to the County EDA 
based on City Council and Kanabec County EDA recommendation. County staff’s 
recommendation failed for lack of motion from the County Board. 

The Kanabec County board asked if City Council would consider recommending the 
other application, Lowell Sedlecek to represent Mora on the County EDA. Council 
discussed the request and determined the City had already provided their 
recommendation and council would not move forward with the proposed 
recommendation. 

9. Old Business: None 

10. Communications: The following communications were reviewed. 

a. Liquor Store Annual Report: Council reviewed the annual liquor store report. Skramstad 
brought forward an article that recognized the Mora Municipal Liquor listed in the top 
ten municipal liquor stores total sales by profit margin during 2020. Council 
commended staff for the sales which provides a contribution to the City’s general fund. 

b. MN Environmental Protection Report: Kohlgraf presented the Minnesota 
Environmental Protection report and the City’s compliance with the wastewater facility. 

DRAFT



City Council Meeting Minutes 
February 15, 2022 

 

Page 4 of 4  

Kohlgraf commended staff for the continued state compliance. 
c. Mora Area Fire Department Report 
d. Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office Report 
e. Airport Board Meeting Minutes 
f. Park Board Meeting Minutes: Shepard recapped the Fox Run Park project and 

addressed interest from a local Boy Scout and installing a Gaga Ball Pit at the park. He 
further explained the details of the game and possibility of a future project at Lions Park 
and that it would be brought forward to City Council in a future meeting. 

g. Quarterly Financial Reports: King brought forward the unaudited 4th quarter financial 
report. She noted that the funds were over budget for revenue for 2021 and under 
budget for expenditures. King stated that the City had worked hard to stay within the 
budget and recognized staff.    

11. Reports 

a. Administrative Services Director: Nothing new to report. 
b. Councilmember Anderson: Stated city staff did a great job with the Vasaloppet and 

hoped businesses did well in town with Vasaloppet spectators. 
c. Councilmember Broekemeier: Absent 
d. Councilmember Mathison: Recognized city staff and their hard work during the 

Vasaloppet weekend.   
e. Councilmember Shepard: Commended staff for the clear walkways in the parks. 

Community members have also brought forward their appreciation. 
f. Mayor Skramstad:  Skramstad thanked city staff for their hard work during the 50th 

Vasaloppet weekend and the Public Works staff for the time spent for an unexpected 
waterline repair. Skramstad recapped the recent testimony before the Minnesota 
Legislature that would allow the Public Utilities Commission to become a five-member 
board versus a three member. He further explained that he and PUC Chair Ardner had 
testified before and the unanimous decision to move forward to the MN House floor. 
Once approved, there would be a resolution presented to the City Council and the 
advertisement for an additional member added along with one member from Council. 

12. Adjournment: MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried 
by the City Council to adjourn at 7:24 PM.  

 
 

 
Mayor 

 
 
 

City Clerk DRAFT



Joint Special City Council Meeting - Public Utilities Commission Meeting Minutes 
February 22, 2022 

Page 1 of 1 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Alan Skramstad and PUC Chair Greg Ardner called to 
order the Special Joint meeting of the Mora City Council and Public Utilities Commission at 4:00 PM on 
Tuesday, February 22, 222 in the city hall council chambers. 

2. Roll Call: City Council Present: Mayor Alan Skramstad, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Sadie
Broekemeier, Jake Mathison, and Kyle Shepard
Absent: none
Public Utilities Commission Present: Chair Greg Ardner, Brett Baldwin and Ryan Christianson
Absent: none
Staff Present: Administrative Services Director Natasha Segelstrom, Deputy Clerk Mandi Yoder

3. Adopt Agenda: Council MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda as presented.
PUC MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously carried to approve
the agenda as presented.

4. Business Items:
a. City Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager Candidate Selection:

Liza Donabauer, of DDA detailed the Contract Agreement for the selected City
Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager, Glenn Anderson. She further explained
the counteroffer brought forward by Anderson, which included a reduction in salary
from Step H to Step F, along with 120 hours of vacation credited effective upon
Anderson’s first day of employment. Donabauer explained the credited vacation hours
accounted Anderson’s years of public service and with the reduction in salary, the
Council and PUC would consider the request.

The Council and PUC discussed the years of service and accrual outlined in the Personnel
Policy and agreed the contract needed to identify years of service recognized for
vacation accruals. There was a consensus that Glenn Anderson would be credited 120
hours of vacation upon the first day of employment, recognized 14 years seniority for
vacation accrual’s and be eligible for the increased accrual after the probation period of
one year. Council and PUC requested that Donabauer update the verbiage used in the
contract and state 14 years of service recognized and rate of vacation accruals at one
year. Council MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Mathison, and unanimously
carried by the City Council to approve the employment agreement with adjustment in
final wording of seniority for vacation schedule. PUC MOTION made by Christianson,
seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously carried by the PUC to approve employment
agreement with adjustment in final wording of seniority for vacation schedule.

5. Adjournment: PUC MOTION made by Baldwin, seconded by Christianson, and unanimously
carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:15PM. Council MOTION by Shepard, seconded by Anderson,
and unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:15PM.

_______________________________________ _______________________________________ 
Mayor  PUC Chair 
______________________________________ 
City Clerk 
DRAFT











































Item No. 4f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: March 15, 2020 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE: Airport Master Plan Closeout 
 
SUMMARY 
The Airport Master Plan project has been reviewed by MnDOT and SEH is requesting the City Council approve 
the closeout of the project and authorized signatures. The closeout of the project allows the reimbursement of 
construction costs for the City, totaling $21,895. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the Airport Master Plan closeout and submission to MnDOT and the FFA. 
 
 
Attachments 
Master Airport Plan Closeout Summary 



CO-2        (REVISED 12/07/2012) 

PROJECT CLOSEOUT REPORT  
 

 
A. PROJECT SUMMARY: 
Airport: Mora Municipal Airport Associated City: Mora, Minnesota 

Project No.: 3-27-0068-012-2018 Contract No.:  

Grant Acceptance Date: September 4, 2018 Original Grant Offer Amount: $227,943 

Sponsor: City of Mora % Fed. Participation: 90% 

 
 

Amendment No. 1 Date:  Amended Grant Amount:  

Primary Purpose  

 

 

 

 

Amendment No. 2 Date:  Amended Grant Amount:  

Primary Purpose  

 

 

 

 
 
Grant Description (final including all amendments): 

“Update Airport Master Plan Study” 

 

 

 

 
 
Final Grant Amount Requested   $227,043 

 
 
B.  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY *:  Reasons for amendment cost increases or any other unusual factors. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* Use continuation sheet if necessary. 



CO-2            (REVISED 12/07/2012) 

PROJECT CLOSEOUT REPORT                                                                                                       Page 2 
 
 
 

C.  MANDATORY PROJECT REVIEW COMMENTS AND CERTIFICATION SUMMARY: 
 

1. Project Complies with Sponsors Master List of Certifications  N/A  YES  NO* 

 (Date Signed :    )   X   

2. Liquidated damages were not assessed.     X     

3. Satisfactory “as-builts” are in the Sponsor’s files.    X     

4. All Special Conditions Satisfied      X   

* Comment is required for any item checked in the “NO” column: 

Comment(s):  

 

 

 

 

D.  FINAL PAYMENT RECOMMENDATIONS AND PROJECT AMENDMENT REQUIREMENT: 
      (Check appropriate items) 
 
 1. No further payment is due. 

   2. If funds are available and the grant is appropriately amended in the amount of 

  $ a payment (or an additional payment) of $ is recommended. 

  X 3. A final payment in the amount of $21,895 is recommended. 

 4. Sponsor’s Audit Report:  A-133 system audit performed and approved on  

  by cognizant agency  

 
All costs were necessary, reasonable in amount, and otherwise allowable as 
project costs per attached final project cost summary. 
 
Sponsor:   Date:  

 (Signature)    
      
State:   Date:  
 (Signature)    
      
FAA:   Date:  
 (Signature)    
      
FAA:   Date:  
 (Signature)    

 
 
 



CO-2            (REVISED 12/07/2012) 

PROJECT CLOSEOUT REPORT                                                                                                       Page 3 
 
 
 

FINAL PROJECT COST SUMMARY (TOTAL PROJECT COSTS) 
 
Item 
Ref. 

Description  Original 
Application 

Amount 

 Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

Amount 

 Final 
Recommended 

Amount 

A. Administrative      

 1. IFE  $4,670  $0  $4,670 

 2. Audit       

 3. Administrative  $1,000  ($1,000)  $0 

 4. Closeout       

B. Engineering      

 1. Master Plan  $247,600  $0  $247,600 

 2. Inspection       

 3. Testing        

C. Land      

 1. Acquisition/Incidental       

 2. Relocation Expenses       

 3. Relocation Payments       

D. Construction (Prime Contracts)      

 1.        

 2.        

E. Equipment       

 1.        

F. Other       

G. Final Recommended Amount (Summation Lines “A” through “F”)  $252,270 

H. Federal Share (Line “G” x 90% Federal Participation) $227,043 

I. Grant Offer Amount $227,943 

J. Increase or (Decrease)  (Line “H” less Line “I”) ($900) 

(Note: 15% Maximum Increase Over Original Grant Offer for Development Projects, O% increase for Planning Projects) 

K. Previous Payments $205,148 

L. Recommended Final Payment (Line “H”  less  Line “K”)  $21,895 

 
MAJOR GRANT DESCRIPTION WORK ITEM COST BREAKOUT 

MAJOR GRANT DESCRIPTION ITEMS  (see attachment) TOTAL * FEDERAL * 
Master Plan & ALP Update $252,270 $227,043 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

* Includes all costs -- administrative, engineering, etc. 



OMB Number: 4040–0011 
Expiration Date: 02/28/2022

1. TYPE OF REQUEST

FINAL

PARTIAL

2. BASIS OF REQUEST

CASH

ACCRUAL

OUTLAY REPORT AND REQUEST FOR 
REIMBURSEMENT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

3. FEDERAL SPONSORING AGENCY AND ORGANIZATIONAL 
ELEMENT TO WHICH THIS REPORT IS SUBMITTED

FAA - Great Lakes Region Airports Division

4. FEDERAL GRANT OR OTHER IDENTIFYING NUMBER 
ASSIGNED BY FEDERAL AGENCY

3-27-0068-12-2018

5. PARTIAL PAYMENT REQUEST 
NUMBER FOR THIS REQUEST

Final

6. EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION 
NUMBER

MnDOT 41-6007162

7. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

State DUNS 957271604

02/28/202209/04/2018

8.             PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REQUEST 

From: To: 

Name: MnDOT Office of Aeronautics

9. RECIPIENT ORGANIZATION

Street1:

Street2:

City:

State:

ZIP / Postal Code:

Country:

County:

Province:

395 John Ireland Blvd.

St. Paul

MN: Minnesota

USA: UNITED STATES

55155-1800

Name: City of Mora

10. PAYEE  (Where check is to be sent if different than item 9)

Street1:

Street2:

City:

State:

ZIP / Postal Code:

Country:

County:

Province:

101 Lake Street South

Mora

Kanabec

MN: Minnesota

USA: UNITED STATES

55051



11.                                                                                                STATUS OF FUNDS

CLASSIFICATION

(a) Federal (b) State (c) Local

4,203.00a. Administrative expense 233.50 233.50 4,670.00

TOTAL

b. Preliminary expense

c. Land, structures, right-of-way

222,840.00
d. Architectural engineering 

basic fees
12,380.00 12,380.00 247,600.00

e. Other architectural 
engineering fees

f. Project inspection fees

g. Land development

h. Relocation expense

l.  Equipment

$$$ $

PROGRAMS FUNCTIONS ACTIVITIES

i.  Relocation payments to 
individuals and businesses

j. Demolition and removal

k. Construction and project 
improvement cost

m. Miscellaneous cost

n. Total cumulative to date (sum 
of lines a thru m)

o. Deductions for program 
income

p. Net cumulative to date (line n 
minus line o)

q. Federal share to date 227,043.00227,043.00

r. Rehabilitation grants (100% 
reimbursement)

s. Total Federal share (sum of 
lines q and r)

t. Federal payments previously 
requested

205,148.00205,148.00

u. Amount requested for 
reimbursement

21,895.0021,895.00

v. Percentage of physical 
completion of project

100.00100.00100.00100.00 % % % %

227,043.00 12,613.50 12,613.50 252,270.00

227,043.00 12,613.50 12,613.50 252,270.00

227,043.00 227,043.00

$$$$



I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief the billed costs or disbursements are in accordance with the terms of the project and that the 
reimbursement represents the Federal share due which has not been previously requested and that an inspection has been performed and all work is in 
accordance with the terms of the award.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL DATE REPORT SUBMITTED

TYPED OR PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

Prefix: First Name: Arika Middle Name:

Last Name: Johnson Suffix:

Title: Central Region Assistant Airport Engineer

TELEPHONE (Area code, number, and extension)

651.356.1336

12.        CERTIFICATION

a. RECIPIENT

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL DATE SIGNED

TYPED OR PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

Prefix: First Name: Middle Name:

Last Name: Suffix:

Title:

TELEPHONE (Area code, number, and extension)

b. REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFYING TO LINE 11V



State of Minnesota
Department of Transportation

Office of Aeronautics
Airport Development Section

 
Statement of Administration Services

Certified as part of Construction Report and Cost Estimate

State Project Number: A3301-46
Agreement: 1031953
Municipality: MORA
Project Description: Master Plan and ALP Update  

Region: E
FAA Proj Number: 3-27-0068-12-18
FY: 2019
Estimate Number: 4
Administration Costs Through: 02/17/2022

Item Number Administration 
Description

Funding Rate Costs from 
Previous 

Statements
Costs this 
Statement

Administration 
Costs 

To DateFAA ST MUN
001 IFE - Mead & Hunt - Admin Costs 90.00 5.00 5.00 4,670.00 0.00 4,670.00

TOTALS 4,670.00 0.00 4,670.00
TOTAL FEDERAL STATE LOCAL

CONSTRUCTION PRO-RATE SHARES OF COST: 0.0000 % 0.0000 % 0.0000 %
ADMINISTRATION COSTS TO DATE SHARES: 4,670.00 4,203.00 233.50 233.50
PLEASE INCLUDE WITH THIS REPORT A COPY OF YOUR PAID INVOICE FOR EACH NEW CLAIMED COST.



State of Minnesota
Department of Transportation

Office of Aeronautics
Airport Development Section

 
Statement of Engineering Services

Certified as part of Construction Report and Cost Estimate

State Project Number: A3301-46
Agreement: 1031953
Municipality: MORA
Project Description: Master Plan and ALP Update  

Region: E
FAA Proj Number: 3-27-0068-12-18
FY: 2019
Estimate Number: 4
Engineering Costs Through: 02/17/2022

Item Number Engineering 
Work Phase

Engineering Cost 
Contract, Percent, 

or Not to Exceed Total

Funding Rate Engineering 
Costs from 

Previous Statements

Engineering 
Costs this 
Statement

Engineering 
Costs 

To DateFAA ST MUN
** SEH - Master Plan w/ALP 247,600.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
001 Master Plan w/ALP, Invoice 360000 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 39,616.00 0.00 39,616.00
002 Master Plan w/ALP, Invoice 361469 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 34,664.00 0.00 34,664.00
003 Master Plan w/ALP, Invoice 362770 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 24,760.00 0.00 24,760.00
004 Master Plan w/ALP, Invoice 364212 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
005 Master Plan w/ALP, Invoice 365422 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
006 Master Plan w/ALP, Invoice 366748 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
007 SEH Mast.Plan w/ALP Inv. 368219 5/31/2019 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
008 SEH Mast Pln w/ALP Inv. 372788 8/31/2019 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 24,760.00 0.00 24,760.00
009 SEH Mstr Pln w/ALP Inv. 376028 10/31/2019 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
010 SEH Mstr Pln w/ALP Inv. 377613 11/30/2019 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
011 SEH Mstr Pln w/ALP Inv. 379257 12/28/2019 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
012 SEH Mstr Pln w/ALP Inv. 380866 2/7/2020 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
013 SEH Mstr Pln w/ALP Inv. 382388 3/5/2020 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 12,380.00 0.00 12,380.00
014 SEH Mstr Pln w/ALP Inv. 395164 11/4/2020 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 7,428.00 0.00 7,428.00
015 SEH Mstr Pln w/ALP Inv. 403092 4/13/2021 0.00 90.00 5.00 5.00 0.00 4,952.00 4,952.00

TOTALS 247,600.00 242,648.00 4,952.00 247,600.00
TOTAL FEDERAL STATE LOCAL

CONSTRUCTION PRO-RATE SHARES OF COST: 0.0000 % 0.0000 % 0.0000 %
ENGINEERING COSTS TO DATE SHARES: 247,600.00 222,840.00 12,380.00 12,380.00



February 17, 2022

Regional Airport Engineer

Assistant Director, Office of Aeronautics

The work described herein is satisfactory
and payment of State Aid is hereby
recommended Date

State Aid on work described in this report is
hereby approved for payment

Date

State of Minnesota
Department of Transportation

Office of Aeronautics
Airport Development Section

GRANT PAY SUMMARY

State Project Number: A3301-46
Agreement: 1031953
Municipality: MORA
Project Description: Master Plan and ALP Update  

Region: E
FAA Proj Number: 3-27-0068-12-18
FY: 2019     Estimate Number: 4
Partial Payment

TOTAL FEDERAL STATE LOCAL
1 Project Funds Encumbered: 253,270.00 227,943.00 12,663.50 12,663.50
2 Federal Credit for use as State Share: 0.00
2wh Federal Withholding: 0.00
 
3 Total Funds Encumbered: 253,270.00 227,943.00 12,663.50 12,663.50
4 Previous Payments: 229,880.00 205,148.00 12,365.90 12,366.10
 
5 Federal Funds Received Total: 227,043.00
6 Available Encumbered Funds (Fed Received): 22,490.00 21,895.00 297.60 297.40
 
7 Construction Costs to Date: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 Allowable Payment.......... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 Payments on Previous Estimates: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 Allowable Payment This Estimate: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 
11 Engineering and Inspection Costs: 247,600.00 222,840.00 12,380.00 12,380.00
12 Allowable Payment.......... 100% 247,600.00 222,840.00 12,380.00 12,380.00
13 Payments on Previous Estimates: 242,648.00 218,383.00 12,132.40 12,132.60
14 Allowable Payment This Estimate: 4,952.00 4,457.00 247.60 247.40
 
15 Administration and Other Costs: 4,670.00 4,203.00 233.50 233.50
16 Allowable Payment.......... 100% 4,670.00 4,203.00 233.50 233.50
17 Payments on Previous Estimates: 4,670.00 4,203.00 233.50 233.50
18 Allowable Payment This Estimate: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 
19 Project Costs Allowed this Report: 4,952.00 4,457.00 247.60 247.40
20 Project Costs Allowed to Date: 252,270.00 227,043.00 12,613.50 12,613.50
21 Previously Approved Project Costs Unpaid: 17,438.00 17,438.00 0.00 0.00
22 Adjustments to Payments (see note below): 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
23 Total Payments Allowed this Report: 22,390.00 21,895.00 247.60 247.40
24 Previous PMTS - Lump Sum to State/Federal Credit: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 
25 Available Encumbered Funds (Fed Received): 22,490.00 21,895.00 297.60 297.40
26 Project Payments Approved this Report: 22,390.00 21,895.00 247.60 247.40
27 State Payment Using Federal Credit: 0.00
28 Remaining State Payment: 247.60
29 Lump Sum Payment to the State: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 Total Payments Approved this Report: ********** 22,390.00 21,895.00 247.60 247.40
31 Approved Payments Holding for Add Funds Encumb: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(Fed Rec)
32 Total Project Payments Made to Date: 252,270.00 227,043.00 12,613.50 12,613.50
33 Balance Available Encumb Funds Carried Forward: 1,000.00 900.00 50.00 50.00
34 Balance Federal Funds Received: 0.00
NOTE: 



Item No. 6a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: March 15, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie, Activities and Recreation Coordinator 
RE: 2022 Vasaloppet USA Event Debrief 

SUMMARY 
The 2022 Vasaloppet USA event was held in Mora February 12-13. Representatives from the Vasaloppet USA 
will be at the City Council meeting to debrief the 2022 event with staff and the City Council. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Review and discuss the 2022 Vasaloppet USA event with Vasaloppet representatives.  

Attachments 
None 



Item No. 6b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: March 15, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From:       Jeff Krie Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE:             Special Event Permit Request – 2022 Snake River Canoe Race 

 
SUMMARY 
The Snake River Canoe Club would like to hold their annual Snake River Canoe Race on May 7, 2022 and is 
requesting the use of the vacant city land by the History Center. This event is not open to the public and will 
charge fees to those who wish to attend. There is alcohol at this event catered by Crystal Bar and Grill. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
This is an established event, put on by local volunteers who believe outdoor activities and bringing people to 
the community are important. This is one of the largest canoe races in Minnesota, making Mora well known 
among canoe and kayak enthusiasts from all over the state. Snake River Canoe Club will set up the event on 
May 6, 2022 and will host the event on May 7, 2022. All fees have been paid and the Alcohol Caterer’s Permit 
has been submitted by the Crystal Bar and Grill.  The application request that parking be allowed in the dog 
park area.  Staff would not like to see the dog park used for parking but has no issues parking on the outside of 
the fence area as long as there is no parking on the trails.  If Council agrees with this, then the event host will 
work with the History Center on parking.  The map shows both options.   
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
Staff recommends approval of the special event permit with the following conditions: 

• City staff will open the gate prior to event and staff asked that there is no parking on the bike trail.   
• Clean-up will be completed by Canoe Club and will close and lock gate when completed.  
• Crystal Bar & Grill will cater event but can not sub-contract it out to another vendor.   

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the Snake River Canoe Club to use the vacant land at the end of Forest Avenue W for their 
food tent and parking on May 7, 2022.   
 
 
Attachments 
Special Event Permit Application 







































Item No. Item 6c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Minnesota Drivers Licensing Office 
 
SUMMARY 
City Council will discuss the Kanabec County driver’s license office and the services it provides for the 
community. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
On March 1, 2022, Kanabec County Board of Commissioners met to discuss the short term and long-term 
status of the driver’s license office and whether services would continue within the County.  
 
Kanabec County Public Works and Kanabec County EDA advertised the sale of the driver’s license office 
services in efforts to provide a business opportunity for others in the community and to continue services 
within the area. 
 
Following this, City staff had been directed to look further into the operations and present the findings to city 
council to discuss further and whether this service could benefit the City.  
 
Staff spoke with Chad Gramentz, Kanabec County Public Works Director who oversees the driver’s license 
office. He stated the current operations included one staff member dedicated to driver’s license application 
processing, along with two other county staff that were also trained as backups during any absence. Gramentz 
stated a minimum of two staff would be needed to continue operations and would need to perform the duties 
frequently, to ensure individual accounts within the state database remained active and to stay up to date 
with processing.  
 
A customer service window and photo booth are needed to take photographs and process the applications. 
Gramentz stated that the camera was leased to local governments for a small fee, if not free and 
approximately 4,000 applications were processed each year. With each application processed, the County 
received $8.00. Gramentz stated the hours of operation could increase the number of applications processed 
with evening hours or a Saturday morning. 
 
Gramentz stated Kanabec County EDA had assisted with the advertisement and sale of services of the driver’s 
license office. He also reached out to neighboring townships and the city of Ogilvie to see if the business 
opportunity would be of interest. 
 
Further information collected from the Kanabec County EDA show the exact number of applications processed 
each year from 2017-2021, hours dedicated to services, wages and fringe benefits based on the County’s 
salary schedule and benefits package. Information from surrounding cities and counties to survey the number 
of applications processed and source of revenue for the services from local governments that process drivers 



Memorandum 

3/10/2022  2 

licenses along with Pine County License Center which provides both services. Isanti County Auditor-Treasurer 
office provides driver’s license services and processes passports in their office. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
While this provides a service to the community, other considerations must be investigated further.  
 
To process the driver’s license applications, additional staffing and wage grade assignment would need to be 
reviewed closely as staff are responsible for reviewing personally identifiable information and ensure state and 
federal compliance. Conservative estimate for benefits based on current health insurance rates based on one 
staff member, totals $15,718.32 for health insurance and $1,200 contribution for health savings account and 
$138 for life insurance. This does not include the 7.5% employer PERA contribution. 
 
 
 Approximate Driver’s License Applications:         4,000 
 Approximate Annual Driver’s License Earnings:  $ 32,000 
  
       Grade 3   Grade 6                  
 Estimate fringe benefits:    $17,056.32  $17,056.32 
 *Estimate Salary     $32,469.00   $44,616.00 
 PERA 7.5% Contribution      $2,435.18    $3,346.20 
 
 Estimated Total Earnings     ($19,960.50)  ($33,018.52)  
    
 
*based on salary range Grade 3- customer service 
*based on salary range Grade 6- clerical duties that handles new customers verifies account eligibility.  
 
To ensure accessibility and compliance, a suitable location is needed to whether it is the use of an existing 
space or a leased space to provide services to all members of the community. 
 
When weighing all options, the city council should consider what is in the best interest of the city as an 
organization, city budget finances, and additional cost to city taxpayers. The services provided from the 
Driver’s License Office provide a regional public service. Throughout the state, many Auditor/Treasurers 
Office’s will provide these services to the community in conjunction with passport issuance and uses similar 
equipment and space. Additionally, private businesses also provide this service. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Review and discuss the impact to the City. 
 
 
Attachments 
Kanabec County EDA Advertisement- Drivers License Business for Sale 
Kanabec County Driver’s License Office Applications and Earnings 2017-2021 
Findings of Comparable Services in the area 
2022 City of Mora Salary Schedule 
 
 



Driver’s License Business

4 Sale

$0.00!
PURCHASE 

PRICE: 

For more information, 
please contact 

Chad Gramentz at 
chad.gramentz@

co.kanabec.mn.us 
or 320-679-6300.

• Access to "on call" technical service sta� 
• High speed Internet
• Ability to lease or purchase a photo     
  machine from the State of MN
• Copy/fax/scan machine
• O�  ce space with several service windows
• Wages and bene� ts for two to four employees

Necessary Investment:

The ideal o�  ce space to operate a successful driver's license center will have at least two 
service windows and several work stations for customers. Sta�  ng should include four 
employees trained on how to process driver's licenses and "on call" technical service sta�  to 
coordinate with the State of Minnesota's system. Flexible hours of operation are also very 
important, such as o� ering services one evening during the week and at least one Saturday per 
month.

Getting Started:

• Attract foot tra�  c of approximately 4,000 people annually.
• O� er essential service to the community.
• Initial training arrangement for employees is available.

Perks:



 

 
EDA’s Research of Nearby Driver’s License Offices 

Last Updated 2/3/2022 

 
 

Email - 1/22/2022 
Pine County License Center, Inc. 
Location:  809 Main St S, Pine City, MN 55063 
 
Contact:  Karen Steele, Vice President, pinedvsquestions@gmail.com 
 

 Private office that does both motor vehicle transactions and driver's licenses 

 She referred me to Isanti County for numbers  

 She said “Our numbers would probably be pretty negative if we only had driver's license”.   

 I emailed back on 2/1 and asked her if they would be interested in opening a satellite office in 
Kanabec.  I haven’t heard back. 

 

 
Phone - 2/1/2022 
Isanti County  
Location:  Isanti County Government Center, 555 18th Avenue SW, Cambridge, MN 55008 
 
Contact:  Chad Struss, Auditor-Treasurer, chad.struss@co.isanti.mn.us 
 

 They only do driver’s licenses (a private business in Cambridge does plates/tabs, etc) 

 He submitted a “Driver’s License Agent Application” to the DMV when he became Auditor-
Treasurer in 2015 

 Isanti County has been doing driver’s licenses since mid-1990s 

 1.5 staff 

 2019 calendar year numbers: 
o 12,500 applications 
o $99,000 gross revenue  
o After wages and benefits, he guessed they’d break even 

 
 
Email - 2/1/2022 
Milaca Deputy Registrar & Drivers License Renewal Office 
Location:  Milaca City Hall, 255 First Street East, Milaca, MN  56353 
 
Contact:  Tammy Pfaff, City Manager, TPfaff@milacacity.com 
 

 She said “Driver’s license do not generate revenue.  We only retain $8 dollars of the fee.  The 
motor vehicle tabs bring in the revenue”. 

 
 

mailto:pinedvsquestions@gmail.com
mailto:chad.struss@co.isanti.mn.us
mailto:TPfaff@milacacity.com


Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I Step J
1 13.13      13.46      13.80      14.15      14.50      14.86      15.22      15.61      16.02      16.41      
2 14.50      14.85      15.22      15.60      16.01      16.40      16.82      17.24      17.67      18.08      
3 15.61      16.02      16.41      16.82      17.25      17.67      18.10      18.55      19.01      19.51      
4 17.41      17.85      18.30      18.75      19.23      19.69      20.18      20.70      21.19      21.74      
5 19.56      20.04      20.53      21.05      21.57      22.10      22.66      23.24      23.81      24.41      
6 21.45      21.98      22.54      23.09      23.66      24.26      24.87      25.49      26.13      26.79      
7 23.03      23.62      24.21      24.81      25.42      26.05      26.71      27.38      28.07      28.75      
8 24.99      25.61      26.26      26.91      27.59      28.28      28.99      29.72      30.46      31.22      
8.5 26.19      26.85      27.52      28.20      28.91      29.63      30.37      31.13      31.91      32.71      
9 27.36      28.05      28.74      29.46      30.19      30.95      31.73      32.52      33.36      34.16      
9.5 28.23      28.94      29.64      30.38      31.14      31.92      32.72      33.53      34.37      35.25      
10 29.35      30.09      30.85      31.63      32.41      33.22      34.07      34.92      35.80      36.70      
11 32.48      33.31      34.12      34.96      35.84      36.74      37.65      38.59      39.56      40.55      
12 35.11      35.98      36.87      37.80      38.76      39.72      40.73      41.73      42.78      43.84      
13 37.52      38.46      39.42      40.40      41.41      42.45      43.52      44.60      45.71      46.86      
14 40.56      41.77      43.04      44.33      45.63      47.01      48.44      49.87      51.38      52.92      
15 44.20      45.63      47.14      48.66      50.25      51.89      53.56      55.31      57.09      58.95      
16 48.47      50.17      51.93      53.74      55.62      57.56      59.58      61.66      63.83      66.06      

Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I Step J
1 27,310    27,997    28,704    29,432    30,160    30,909    31,658    32,469    33,322    34,133    
2 30,160    30,888    31,658    32,448    33,301    34,112    34,986    35,859    36,754    37,606    
3 32,469    33,322    34,133    34,986    35,880    36,754    37,648    38,584    39,541    40,581    
4 36,213    37,128    38,064    39,000    39,998    40,955    41,974    43,056    44,075    45,219    
5 40,685    41,683    42,702    43,784    44,866    45,968    47,133    48,339    49,525    50,773    
6 44,616    45,718    46,883    48,027    49,213    50,461    51,730    53,019    54,350    55,723    
7 47,902    49,130    50,357    51,605    52,874    54,184    55,557    56,950    58,386    59,800    
8 51,979    53,269    54,621    55,973    57,387    58,822    60,299    61,818    63,357    64,938    
8.5 54,475    55,848    57,242    58,656    60,133    61,630    63,170    64,750    66,373    68,037    
9 56,909    58,344    59,779    61,277    62,795    64,376    65,998    67,642    69,389    71,053    
9.5 58,718    60,195    61,651    63,190    64,771    66,394    68,058    69,742    71,490    73,320    
10 61,048    62,587    64,168    65,790    67,413    69,098    70,866    72,634    74,464    76,336    
11 67,558    69,285    70,970    72,717    74,547    76,419    78,312    80,267    82,285    84,344    
12 73,029    74,838    76,690    78,624    80,621    82,618    84,718    86,798    88,982    91,187    
13 78,042    79,997    81,994    84,032    86,133    88,296    90,522    92,768    95,077    97,469    
14 84,365    86,882    89,523    92,206    94,910    97,781    100,755  103,730  106,870  110,074  
15 91,936    94,910    98,051    101,213  104,520  107,931  111,405  115,045  118,747  122,616  
16 100,818  104,354  108,014  111,779  115,690  119,725  123,926  128,253  132,766  137,405  

COLA increase over prior year: 6.00%

Hourly Rate

CITY OF MORA/MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
Consolidated Salary Schedule
2022

For All Employees
 Except Fire Department & Aquatic Center

Annual Rate

Certified adopted by the council on 
11/16/2021 & commission on 11/16/2021.

By: Lindy Crawford Date: 11/17/2021



1.0 Summer Maintenance Worker 9.5 Generator Operator/Electrician
Generator Operator/Mechanic I (Lead)

2.0 Liquor Store Clerk II Administrative Assistant
Water/Wastewater Operator I (Lead)

5.0 Janitor
Winter Maintenance Worker 10.0 Accountant
Water/Wastewater Maintenance Worker Human Resources Coordinator

Liquor Store Manager
6.0 Liquor Store Clerk I (Lead) Street Supervisor

Utility Billing Clerk II Water/Wastewater Supervisor
Water/Wastewater Operator III (Training)

11.0 Building Official
7.0 Aquatic Center Assistant Manager Community Development Planner

Building Inspector Public Works Superintendent
Generator Operator/Master Electrician

8.0 Accounting Clerk Lineworker
Equipment Operator/Mechanic
Mechanic 12.0 Administrative Services Director 
Utility Billing Clerk I Community Development Director

Electric Plant/Line Supervisor
8.5 Generator Operator/Mechanic II

Street Supervisor 13.0 Public Works Director
Water/Wastewater Operator II

15.0 City Administrator/Public Utilities
9.0 Activities & Recreation Coordinator    General Manager

Liquor Store Assistant Manager
Public Works Assistant Superintendent

CITY OF MORA/MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
Consolidated Salary Schedule
2022

Grade Assignments



 
 

 
Kanabec County Driver’s License Office:  Applications & Earnings 2017-2021 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 2017 2018 2019  2020 10/31/2021 Totals 

Driver's 
License 
applications                                    4,113                                 3,920                                 4,650  

 

                               2,997                                 3,803                     19,483  

         
Driver's 
License 
earnings $                        32,904.00   $                    31,360.00   $                   37,200.00  

 

 $                   23,979.00   $                   30,424.00   $       155,867.00  

         
Drivers 
License 
hours                                 1,273.5                              1,537.5                           1,977.75  

 

                         1,571.50                           1,436.00                       7,796  

         
Wages (no 
fringe 
benefits) $                        25,432.72   $                    29,019.85   $                   39,061.91  

 

 $                   34,010.56   $                   32,755.25   $       160,280.29  

         
estimate 
fringe 
benefits $                          9,818.69   $                    11,854.13   $                   15,248.45  

 

 $                   12,116.27   $                   11,071.56   $         60,109.09  

         
Total 
earnings $                        (2,347.41) $                    (9,513.98) $                 (17,110.36) 

 
$                 (22,147.83) $                 (13,402.81) $       (64,522.38) 



Item No. 6d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
RE City Administrator Update 
 
SUMMARY 
Glenn Anderson was scheduled to start employment with the City of Mora on April 4, 2022 as the new City 
Administrator and Public Utilities General Manager. Glenn’s availability to start has moved to a start date of 
March 21, 2021. 
 
 
OPTIONS IMPACTS 
The anticipated start date for the Public Utilities General Manager had been February 2022 and would not 
negatively impact the 2022 budget. 
 
This would minimize the length of the vacant position. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve start date of March 21, 2022. 
 
 



 

 
RESOLUTION 2022 - 321 

CITY OF MORA 
KANABEC COUNTY, MORA, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION TO RE-ESTABLISH PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES 
 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Minnesota has been redistricted; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statue Section 204B.14, subd. 3 (d) requires that precinct boundaries must be 
reestablished within sixty (60) days of when the legislature has been redistricted or at least nineteen 
(19) weeks before the State Primary Election, whichever comes first; 

WHEREAS, the City of Mora consists of a single election precinct and this precinct conforms to 
redistricting standards; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Mora designates Mora City Hall at 101, Lake Street South, Mora Minnesota as the 
polling place for the precinct in accordance with state statutes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Mora, County of Kanabec, State of 
Minnesota hereby reestablishes the boundaries of the voting precincts and polling places as follows:  

Precinct Boundaries –to be reestablished as they currently exist; which is one precinct 
within corporate boundaries of the City of Mora and reestablish the city’s main Election 
Precinct Polling Place location as Mora City Hall located at the address of 101 Lake 
Street South, Mora, Minnesota. 

 
Attached to this resolution, for illustrative purposes, is a map showing said precincts and the 
location for each polling place.  
 
 The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member 
 ______________________ and seconded by Council Member __________________________.  
 

Voting for resolution ...............  
Voting against resolution ........  
Abstained from voting ............  
Absent .....................................  
Motion carried and resolution adopted this 15th day of March 2022.  
 

______________________________  
Alan Skramstad, Mayor  

ATTEST: 
 ____________________________________  
Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 



Item No. Item 8b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Approval of Special City Council Special Meeting 4/5/2022 
 
SUMMARY 
Council will consider holding a Special City Council Meeting on April 5, 2022.    
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Due to the 3-week advertising requirements for bidding and to move forward with the North Grove Street 
improvement project Council will consider holding a Special Meeting where Greg Anderson of SEH will present 
the bids for the project on April 5, 2022 and further discuss a holding a Special meeting on May 3, 2022 to 
continue moving forward with the N. Grove Street project and hold the Assessment Hearing  on May 3, 2022. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve request for Special City Council meeting on April 5, 2022. 
 
 
 



Item No. 8c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022  
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Mora Municipal Airport ARPA Agreement Resolution No. 2022-322 
 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will review and approve federal grant the MnDOT grant agreement. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The City has received an Airport Rescue Grant under the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARPA) directly 
from the Federal Aviation Administration to reimburse eligible airport expenses at the Mora Municipal Airport.  
 
Under this agreement, MnDOT will accept the FAA funds, in the amount of $32,000 on the City’s behalf and 
disperse the funds to the City for expenses at the airport- as a reimbursement. Funds are available to use 
through September 30, 2024. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
 Approve the MnDOT grant agreement as presented in order to accept the grant and fund airport operational 
expenses through the grant. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept the MnDOT grant agreement and adopt Resolution 2022-322. 
 
 
Attachments 
MnDOT Grant Agreement 
MnDOT Grant Agreement Resolution 2022-322 
 





  Municipal

$ ,











#

"

"

"

#

"

#

#

"

!

op

"

#

#

"

#

o

#

"

"

"

"

#

!

"

"

p

"

p

"

"

o

p

"

#p

"

"

"
p

"

"

"

#

#

"

"

"

"p

"

#

#

"

"

"

#

#

o

#

!

"

o
p

p

"

#

"

p
"

"

#

"

"

"

"

"

"

#

"

#

#

"

"

"

"
o

"

"

"

"

"

!

#

!

"

#

#

"

"

"

"

"

#
#

"

#

"

"

"

#

"
"

#

o

"

"

"

"

"

#

#

"

"

o

"

"

"

!

"

#

#

o

"

"

"

#

"

"

#

"

"

#

p

#

"

"

"

"

"

"

ORR

MSP

ELY

NARY

MORA

COOK

WELLS

TYLER
TRACY

TOWER

REMER

ANOKA

CANBY

WINONA

WINDOM

WAUBUN

WASECA

WARREN

WALKER

WADENA

ROSEAU

PERHAM

OLIVIA

MOTLEY

MORRIS

MILACA
HERMAN

HECTOR

HAWLEY

GRYGLA

DULUTH

BENSON

BAGLEY

BACKUS

AUSTIN

AITKIN

WINSTED

WILLMAR

WHEATON

WASKISH

WARROAD

STEPHEN

STAPLES

STANTON

ST PAUL

SLAYTON

PRESTON

NEW ULM

MURDOCK

CRYSTAL

AIRLAKE

MANKATO

MADISON

LUVERNE JACKSON

HIBBING

HENNING

HALLOCK

GLENCOE

FOSSTONFERTILE

EVELETH

CLOQUET

BUFFALO

BROOTEN

BIGFORK

BEMIDJI

STARBUCK

ST JAMES

ST CLOUD

RUSHFORD

RED WING

OWATONNA

NORTHOME

MOORHEAD

MARSHALL

MAHNOMEN

LE SUEUR

KARLSTAD

HINCKLEY

GLENWOOD

FAIRMONT

DEERWOOD

CLARISSA

BRAINERD

BAUDETTE

APPLETON

LAKE ELMO

RUSH CITY

ROCHESTER

PRINCETON

PIPESTONE

PINECREEK

MC GREGOR

LONGVILLE HILL CITY

FARIBAULT

CROOKSTON

CAMBRIDGE

CALEDONIA

BOWSTRING

BIG FALLS

SLEEPY EYE

SILVER BAY

PINE RIVER

ORTONVILLE

MOOSE LAKE

MONTEVIDEO

MAPLE LAKE

LITTLEFORK

LITCHFIELD LINO LAKES

HUTCHINSON

ELBOW LAKE

CRANE LAKE

CLEAR LAKE

BLUE EARTH

ALEXANDRIA

ALBERT LEAWORTHINGTON

TWO HARBORS

SPRINGFIELD

SAUK CENTRE

PAYNESVILLE

PARK RAPIDS

FOREST LAKE

FLYING CLOUD

LONG PRAIRIE LITTLE FALLS

GRAND RAPIDS

GRAND MARAIS

FERGUS FALLS

DODGE CENTER

BELLE PLAINE

SOUTH ST PAUL

REDWOOD FALLS

GRANITE FALLS

DETROIT LAKES

RED LAKE FALLS

PELICAN RAPIDS

SKY HARBOR SPB

EAST GULL LAKE

ADA/TWIN VALLEY

THIEF RIVER FALLS

DULUTH SKY HARBOR

NORTH COUNTRY SPB

INTERNATIONAL FALLS

DMA ADO Manager: Andy Peek 612-253-4631

0 5025 Miles
4

Legend
DMA Airports
Airport Type

o Commercial Service
# Non-NPIAS
p Seaplane Base
" NPIAS
! Private
p Private Seaplane

FAA Dakota-Minnesota Airport District Office
Minnesota Program Manager Assignments

Program Manager Assignments
Program Manager / Phone

Ben Garrow / 612-253-4640
Jake Martin / 612-253- 4634
Nancy Nistler / 612-253-4638
Nick Pratt / 612-253-4633
Peter Kelly / 612-253-4635
Tracy Schmidt / 612-253-4636

MN Deputy Manager: Lindsay Butler                    612-253-4630
Community Planner: Gina Mitchell                         612-253-4641
Environmental Specialist: Josh Fitzpatrick            612-253-4639
Airports Program Analyst: Vacant                         612-253-4643

Date Printed: 8/24/2020



Rev. 5/2021 
RESOLUTION 2022-322

AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION AGENCY AGREEMENT FOR 

FEDERAL AIRPORT EXPENSES REIMBURSEMENT 

It is resolved by the City of Mora as follows: 

1. That the state of Minnesota Agreement No. 1049650,

"Grant Agreement for Federal Airport Expenses Reimbursement," for

State Project No. A3301-C3 at the Mora Municipal is accepted.

2. That the and are ----------- ------------
(Title) (Title) 

authorized to execute this Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the 

City of Mora. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that the above Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the 

(Name of the Recipient) 

at an authorized meeting held on the ______ day of __________ , 20 __ 

as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 

Signature: 
(Clerk or Equivalent) 

CORPORATE SEAL /OR/ NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires: ______ _ 



Item No. 8d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Green Step City 
 
SUMMARY 
City Council will review the GreenStep Cities Program Resolution. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Staff brought forward the Minnesota GreenStep Cities Program at the February City Council meeting and was 
directed to contact the member of the community to see if they had an interest in the GreenStep Coordinator 
role. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
The City has several measures in place and the program is tailored to provide maximum flexibility and total 
control and choice by City Council.  
 
Participation in the GreenStep Cities program would open special opportunities for funding and positions a city 
to easily apply for competitive grand and assistance programs. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve Resolution No. 2022-323 GreenStep Cities Program. 
 
 
Attachments 
Resolution No. 2022-322 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Memorandum 

3/11/2022  2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
RESOLUTION 2022-323  

CITY OF MORA 
COUNTY OF KANABEC 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MORA 

TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MINNESOTA GREENSTEP CITIES PROGRAM  
 

The GreenStep Cities program aims to provide Minnesota cities a clear pathway to greater sustainability and resiliency 
based upon implementing best practices specific to Minnesota cities of differing sizes and capabilities. Due to the multiple 
environmental, economic and social dimensions of the best practices, leadership from the city council is needed to oversee 
their implementation and integration with other city and community activities and with other governmental jurisdictions 
(such as surrounding townships) as appropriate.  
 
To join the GreenStep Cities program as a Step One city, cities adopt a GreenStep participation resolution that names a 
contact person to be the city’s GreenStep coordinator. This person can be an existing city staff person, an elected official or 
an appointed community member. Cities are encouraged to empower an existing or new committee to lead and coordinate 
the implementation of GreenStep best practices. Many cities find it easier to complete more GreenStep actions faster with a 
committee. The committee can be an existing city commission or task force, an existing civic group, a city staff “green 
team,” or a new group. A new group could include city elected officials/staff and community members, including 
representatives from civic and religious groups, business organizations and educational institutions.  
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota GreenStep Cities is a voluntary challenge, assistance and recognition program to help cities 
achieve their sustainability and quality-of-life goals. GreenStep is a free, continuous improvement program, managed by a 
State agency-non-profit partnership, and based upon 29 best practices. Each best practice can be implemented by 
completing one or more actions at a 1, 2 or 3-star level, from a list of four to eight actions. These actions are tailored to all 
Minnesota cities, focus on cost savings and energy use reduction, and encourage civic innovation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota GreenStep Cities program provides cost-effective sustainable development best practices in the 
following five categories: (1) Buildings and Lighting; (2) Transportation; (3) Land Use; (4) Environmental Management; 
and (5) Economic and Community Development; 
 
WHEREAS, climate changes have been observed in Minnesota and have the potential to negatively impact local, regional 
and state economies; infrastructure development; habitat; ecological communities, including native fish and wildlife 
populations; spread invasive species and exotic diseases; reduce drinking water supplies and recreational opportunities; and 
pose flooding, drought and health threats to our citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, efforts to address energy and climate issues provide an opportunity to move toward energy self-reliance and 
greater community resiliency and quality of life; provide environmentally healthy and cheaper-to-operate public buildings; 
encourage new economic development and local jobs; and support local food and renewable energy production; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mora has one or more energy/climate/quality of life/sustainability actions or initiatives or 
resolutions enacted by the city or by others in the city; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the City Council of the City of Mora does hereby authorize the City of Mora (the 
City) to participate in the Minnesota GreenStep Cities program that offers a free, voluntary continuous improvement 
framework. Passage of this participation resolution allows the City to be recognized as a Step One GreenStep City by the 
League of Minnesota Cities. Be it further resolved that the City: 

1. Appoints Alison Holland to serve as the City’s GreenStep coordinator for best practice 
documentation/implementation as the city’s GreenStep coordination team; and 

2. Will facilitate the involvement of community members, local school districts and other units of government as 
appropriate in the planning, promoting and/or implementing of GreenStep Cities best practices; and 

3. Grants to the GreenStep program staff review access to the City's B3 Benchmarking Database so as to facilitate 
analysis and cost-saving technical assistance to the City regarding its buildings’ energy use; and 



2. 

4. Will provide feedback once a year on how well the GreenStep program is serving the city and on city needs from 
the program; and 

5. Will claim credit for having implemented and will work at its own pace toward implementing any 6 GreenStep 
best practices that will result in energy use reduction, economic savings, quality of life improvement, reduction in 
the City’s greenhouse gas footprint, and recognition by the League of Minnesota Cities as a Step Two GreenStep 
City. An on-going summary of the City’s implementation of best practices will be posted by the City on the 
Minnesota GreenStep Cities web site. 

 

  

 

 By: _______________________________ 
  Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
City Clerk                       Date: ______________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 



Item No. 8e 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date 3-15-22  
To Mayor and City Council 
From Angela Grafstrom, Community Development Director 
RE Community Survey 
 
SUMMARY 
 
I have prepared a power point presentation on the 2021 Community Survey Results.  The City sent out 1449 
surveys in 2021 and received back 116.  This is fewer responses than any previous year except 2012.  All 
responses were in paper form and we received no electronic responses. 
 
INTERESTING TAKEAWAYS 
 
86% of respondents read the newsletter and 77% do NOT use the website.  This makes sense with the how we 
get the responses back.  It makes me wonder if we need to do more to reach people who utilize the website 
and social media.  Maybe put a note on the utility bills and a link on Facebook and the website to the survey 
and make it so they can fill it out and submit it through the website.  This may change our number of 
responses and the answers to questions 18 and 19. 
 
42 % of respondents have lived in Mora from less than 15 years and 65% of those have lived in Mora for less 
than 5 years.    
 
Should we consider adding “optional” questions like asking the age of our respondents?  We ask if they are a 
resident or business owner.  Is this really relevant to our survey results?  I do think age is relevant when we 
want to know if they are using the aquatic center or the cemetery.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
I recommend that for the 2022 survey we reevaluate the questions we are asking and how we reach members 
of the community to respond to the surveys.   I feel a good survey could be a public education tool about the 
city and its offerings while finding out what the public is looking for from the city. 
My questions for council consideration:  

• How do we market the surveys?  Should we use the media?  What media?  Print? Social? Radio? How 
could we get a greater number of returned surveys?   

• What do we really want to know from the citizens?  Should our questions also be educating the 
community about what we offer? Should we divide the survey into categories like recreation, 
infrastructure, customer service, etc.?  I feel we could get more responses, with better feedback to 
help direct projects and really show the city what we need to work on if we revamp the survey.   Is the 
purpose of the survey just to get the roughly $500 a year from the state for doing it, or do we really 
want to get information to make things better?  
 



Memorandum 

3/11/2022  2 

• If we do make new questions, how should we come up with them?  Maybe a combination of 
projected projects, what council wants to know from the public, what committees/staff want to know 
from the public? 

 
 



Item No. item 8f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: March 15, 2022 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Jeff Krie Activities & Recreation Coordinator 
RE: Applicant Resolution 

 
SUMMARY 
Staff is asking City Council to approve the Applicant’s Resolution for a DNR Outdoor Recreation Grant 
Program.   
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The City Council approved a park concept for the Fox Run Development on September 21, 2021.  To 
help with funding of this new park staff will apply for a grant that is due on March 30, 2022 from the 
DNR Outdoor Recreation Grant Program with Council approval.  Part of this grant is for the applicant’s 
resolution that must be approved by City Council and signed by the Mayor and Administrative Services 
Director.  This grant will cover 50% of the cost to be matched by the City by either in-kind or funding.   
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Approve the applicant’s resolution so that staff can submit a grant application to the DNR. 
2. Reject the applicant’s resolution and miss out on funding for the Fox Run Park. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the applicant’s resolution and to submit a grant request to the DNRs Outdoor Recreation 
Grant Program.   
 
 
Attachments 
Attachment A – Applicant’s Resolution 





Item No. 8g 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Joseph Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE Columbarium Rules and Regulations 
 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will review and consider rules for the new columbarium in the Oakwood Cemetery. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In mid to late 2021 an addition of a columbarium in Oakwood Cemetery has now given opportunities for 
alternate burials, which has not been an option for some time.  Since that time, staff has taken time to work 
on rules and regulations for the purchase and use of niches starting this year.  Staff has the adopted fee 
schedule for pricing, started sales and is looking to adopt rules and regulations for this area and use.  The rules 
and regulations lay out their use, lettering restrictions for regularity, and legal recording documents (similar to 
past paperwork).   
 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
-Review new rules for columbarium and proceed to move forward with rules and regulation.  Sales 
opportunities will continue. 
-Review new rules for columbarium and revise if needed.  This will add continued questions that may take up 
more staff time. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to adopt the columbarium rules, as presented. 
 
 
Attachments 
Oakwood Cemetery Columbarium Rules and Regulations 



              City of Mora                                                                  OAKWOOD CEMETERY 
              101 Lake Street South                                                              Established 1895 
              Mora, MN 55051-1588 
              320.679.1511 
 
 
                                                             
 

COLUMBARIUM 
 

With a growing segment of the population preferring cremation and desiring a location to 
permanently inter urns, Oakwood Cemetery offers a solid granite, above-ground columbarium.  
This stunning 48-niche design contributes to the beauty and prestige of the grounds.  
 
Each columbarium niche holds two cinerary urns, providing a permanent and public location 
where your loved ones’ remains will be respectfully held and protected and where family 
members and friends can visit a final resting place.  
 

COLUMBARIUM RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 

The following rules and regulations are subject to change as deemed necessary by Oakwood 
Cemetery officials. 
 
Definitions: 
 
Columbarium:  A structure with niches (small spaces) for placing cremated remains in urns or other 
approved containers. 
 
Cremains:  Cremated remains. 
 
Inurnment:  The placing of cremated remains in an urn, followed by placement in a niche or some 
other resting location. 

1. NICHE USE:  Columbarium niches are used solely for human cremated remains.  Pet 
cremated remains are prohibited.  Valuables, mementos, etc., will be allowed but must 
be placed within the urn prior to inurnment. 

2. INURNMENT:  Inurnment will be conducted by an approved cemetery official ONLY.   
3. NICHE AND URN SIZES:  Each niche is 11” W x 11” L x 11” H.  Each niche may contain up 

to two (2) urns. 
a. Niches with one urn:  the urn shall be no larger than 10” W x 10” L x 10” H. 
b. Niches with two urns:  each urn shall be no larger than 10” W x 10” L x 5” H. 

4. NICHE COST:  Please see the current fee schedule for the cost of a niche. 
5. NICHE OPENING AND CLOSING:  Please see the current fee schedule for the cost of a 

niche opening and closing.  There are additional fees for opening and closing after 3 
pm on a weekday as well as on a weekend or holiday. 

6. ENGRAVING REQUIREMENTS:  Each niche is required to be engraved with Name, Date 
of Birth, and Date of Death.  Engraving must be completed by a professional engraver 
and done according to Oakwood Cemetery specifications (see back page).  No 
drilling, taping, gluing or any other means of fastening may be done to the niche or 
the columbarium. 

7. PLACEMENT OF FLOWERS, PLANTS, OR OTHER DECORATIONS:  All flowers, plants, wreaths, 
mementos, or other ornamentation on the Columbarium and surrounding area are 
prohibited except for Memorial Day or during inurnment services and up to one week 
following the event unless pre-approved by cemetery officials. 

8. LANDSCAPING:  All landscaping including the planting of trees, shrubs, and flowers 
around the Columbarium will be done by cemetery officials only. 

 



              City of Mora                                                                  OAKWOOD CEMETERY 
              101 Lake Street South                                                              Established 1895 
              Mora, MN 55051-1588 
              320.679.1511 
 
 

13” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 13”                                                                                                                                                              13” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13” 

 

The engraving area is measured at 11” W x 11” L x 11” H with the name and dates to be  
within 11” W x 5 ½” H each. 

 
Single inurnments should have name and dates in the top space instead of centered. 

Font Name:   Arial Narrow Bold Font Color:   White 

Font Size:   Names – 1”     Dates – ¾” 

Spacing:   Text Spacing – 12    1/4” between lines      1 ¼” top & bottom margins 
 

Sanding Depths:  no more than 1/8” deep 
 

 

MARCUS C JEFFERSON 
OCTOBER 10, 1919   

JULY 15, 1989 

JULIA L SPLITTSTONERY 
JANUARY 16, 1920  

SEPTEMBER 15, 1995 
 





Item No. 9b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Economic Development Authority Vacancy 
  
 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will discuss the upcoming Economic Development Authority vacancy a vacancy and may 
appoint one person to fill the Economic Development Authority seat. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
At the direction of the city council, staff has been receiving applications to fill the vacant Economic 
Development Authority position. At the time of publication staff received one application- Sara Trieber. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
 Current Vacancy  
1. Appoint Sara Trieber to the Economic Development Authority. The EDA next meeting scheduled for 
May 3, 2022. If appointed, Treiber could be sworn in at this meeting.  
  
2. Do not appoint an applicant from the applications received and solicit additional applications.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to appoint Trieber to the Economic Development Authority. 
 
 
Attachments 
S. Treiber Application Submission / resume 
 



Have you ever served on a board or commission for the City of Mora? Yes No 
If “Yes,” Which one(s) and when:  

CITY OF MORA 
Board and Commission Application Form 

Name: Date: 

Address

Telephone E-mail:

Name of board or commission for which you are applying: 

**Please note when applying, per Mora City Code or State Statute for the following: 
A Housing & Redevelopment Authority member must be a resident MS §469.003; 
A Planning Commission member must be a resident or property owner MCC §32.66; 
A Park Board member must be a resident, property owner, or business owner MCC§32.16 

Relevant qualifications or experience: 

Other interests and/or community involvement: 

Any limitations on your ability to serve such as meeting times, employment, etc.? 

If you have any questions regarding the duties or responsibilities of the position please contact City 
Hall at 320-679-1511. 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Date received:   

Date council reviewed: Appointment: Term expires 

denied 

Comments: 



Item No. 9c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE Housing and Redevelopment Authority Vacancy 
 
SUMMARY 
The City Council will discuss the upcoming Housing Redevelopment Authority vacancy and may appoint one 
person to fill the Housing and Redevelopment Authority seat. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
At the direction of the city council, staff has been receiving applications to fill the vacant for Dennis Johnson at 
the Housing and Redevelopment Authority. At this time, staff received one application- Elroy Yager.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
 Current Vacancy  
1. Appoint Elroy Yager to the Housing and Redevelopment Authority. The HRA meets monthly and the 
next meeting scheduled for March 23, 2022. If appointed, Yager could be sworn in at this meeting.  
  
2. Do not appoint an applicant from the applications received and solicit additional applications.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to appoint Yager to the Housing and Redevelopment Authority Board. 
 
Attachments 
E. Yager Application Submission 
 





Item No. 6d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date March 15, 2022   
To Mayor and City Council 
From Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
 Joe Kohlgraf, Public Works Director 
RE 2022 Public Works Vasaloppet Expense Report 
 
 
SUMMARY/BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Each year the Public Works staff dedicate hours and equipment in preparation for the annual Vasaloppet Ski 
race. 
 
 
Attachments 
Summary of the cost/contribution to the 2022 Vasaloppet weekend 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

2022 Vasaloppet week Activities 
          
 
Ski Race set-up and cleanup 
  
  
 City Staff 
  - 17 hours for 1 employee/loader    -$2,142.00 
          
  - 40 hours for 4 employees/trucks    -$4,400.00 
   
  -26.5 hours for 3 employees/truck    -$2,915.00 
          
  - 8 hours for 1 employee/tractor backhoe   -$848.00 
          
   

 
Electric Staff 
 -38 hours with flags/decorations     -$2,052.00 

      
- 3 trucks/ 12.5 hours      -$5,400.00 

         
  

 
 
Fuel used by City of Mora:  208 gallons     -$779.15 
 
        
 

 
Clean up 

County Staff- no hour or dollar amount recorded on their time 
   5 hr-1 man/loader-2 men/trucks 
    
   ? Hr-1 man –sign prep and set up at shop 

 
  
****Cost of all city staff for snow activities- $18,536.15**** 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Mora Area Fire Department Monthly Update 
 
 

February 2022 

The Mora Area Fire Department was involved with the following fire calls, training and 
education, maintenance, and miscellaneous in the past month. 

Fire Calls (Paid) 

 2-4-22 Alarm 
 2-7-22 Lift Assist 
 2-8-22 Car Fire  
 2-11-22 Garage fire 
 2-11-22 Canceled  
 2-11-22 Lift Assist  
 2-19-22 Shed Fire 
 2-19-22 Smell of Smoke  
 2-22-22 Co detector  

Training and Education (Paid) 

 2-7-22 Drill Night – on scene hose deployment and reload 
 2-21-22 Meeting and relief 

Maintenance (not paid) 

 All trucks done twice  

Training, Education, and Miscellaneous (not Paid) 

 2-7-22 New member Brad Hollerbeck First day 
 2 members attended of site Grass fire training 
 1 member is going through a EMT course   

  

 

 



[Type text] 

 

 

February 2022  

 
During the month of February, 2022 Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office contract cars responded to or initiated 
810 calls for service within the City of Mora. The most frequent calls for service were Medical Emergencies 
(122), Traffic Violations (134), and Suspicious Activity or Persons (51)  
 
 
 
The KCSO provided assistance at the Vasaloppet Ski Race. No extra ordinary events arose from the race.  
 
Deputies participated in “I love to read month” within the Mora school district reading to elementary 
classrooms to promote reading amongst young students. 
 
 
Contract deputies received continuing education/training in the following areas: 
 

- CPR/First Aid for first responders 
 
 

 

 

 

The Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office continues to proudly serve the citizens of Mora within Kanabec County. 

The Sheriff’s Office encourages any and all community members to contact our office with any questions, 

comments, or concerns. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Sergeant Dylan VanGorden  #3104 

 
 



Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

02/22 Total

911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 
Line

40 40

Agency Assist 21 21

Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 
misc)

17 17

All Lost calls including animals, and 
property

2 2

Animal-All Other 26 26

Assault 4 4

ATV- Complaints-Accidents-Citations 1 1

Building Security Checks 3 3

Burglary 3 3

BW accidents, citations, and all 
complaints

1 1

Child Custody Issues 5 5

Civil Assist 16 16

Civil Process 1 1

County Ordinance Violation 1 1

Disorderly Conduct 7 7

Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 7 7

Drug calls - All 4 4

DTP 6 6

Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 3 3

Fire- Mora Area Fire Calls 5 5

Fire- Ogilvie Fire Calls 3 3

Fires - All Others 5 5

Foot Patrol 20 20

Found - animals, property, etc 5 5

Fraud 8 8

Garbage Dumping complaints 1 1

Harassing communications calls 5 5

Health and Safety 2 2

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 3

Printed On: 03/08/22 09:42CAD Summary Report



02/22 Total

Hospice Deaths 5 5

Information and misc calls 29 29

Jail Incidents 2 2

Jail-Crim Sex (PREA) 1 1

Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 
drugs, alcohol

6 6

Juvenile Tobacco complaints 6 6

Maltreatment 25 25

Medical Emergency 122 122

Meetings and Presentations 1 1

Missing Person(s) 2 2

Motorist Assist calls 11 11

Neighborhood Disputes 2 2

Noise - including loud music, parties, 
etc

2 2

POR- Predatory Offender calls 2 2

Public assist calls 15 15

Records checks 11 11

Road Hazards 4 4

Scams 3 3

Secure Helipad 7 7

Shooting complaints 2 2

Shoplifting complaints 2 2

Snowbird Parking 36 36

Stolen 2 2

Stop arm violations 1 1

Suicide threats-attempts 4 4

Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 
occurrences

51 51

Theft-not vehicle 14 14

Threats 6 6

Traffic / Driving complaints 10 10

Traffic Accident 12 12

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 3

Printed On: 03/08/22 09:42CAD Summary Report



02/22 Total

Traffic Violation 112 112

Transport - Inmates 9 9

Trespassing complaints 3 3

Unwanted person 12 12

Vandalism exc mailboxes 2 2

Vehicle off Road 12 12

Vehicle Theft 1 1

Violation of Court Order 6 6

Warrant Entry and Arrests 9 9

Weather - Monthly Test 1 1

Welfare Check 25 25

Total 810 810

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 3 of 3

Printed On: 03/08/22 09:42CAD Summary Report





 

City of Mora Economic Development Authority 
Meeting Minutes 

March 2, 2022 2 pm 
Mora City Hall 

 
Call to Order 
 
Skramstad called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm.  Attendance was taken by Roll Call.  
 
Members present: Jody Anderson, Bob Jensen, Doyle Casavant, Dan Johnson, Rose 
Krie, and Alan Skramstad. 
 
Absent: Brett Baldwin 
 
Staff present:  Angela Grafstrom and Sara King 
 
Others present: Paul Gilbertson 
 
Oath of Office 
 
Oath of office was administered to Dan Johnson.  EDA members serve a 6 year term, 
so Johnson’s term will run through 2027. 
 
Adopt Agenda 
 
Motion made by Casavant to adopt the agenda of March 2, 2022 with addition of 
Bob Jensen to roll call and the date of the minutes for approval from November 4, 
2022 to November 4, 2021, seconded by Johnson and carried unanimously. 
 
Election of Officers 
 
Motion made by Johnson to appoint Skramstad as Committee Chair, Johnson as 
Vice Chair, and Jensen as the treasurer of the EDA for 2022, seconded by 
Casavant, and carried unanimously. 
 
Minutes 
 
Motion made by Anderson to approve the November 4, 2021 minutes as 
presented, seconded by Casavant and carried unanimously. 
 
Claims 
 
The committee reviewed the claims from November 2021 of $3914.28 and December 
2021 of $3970.58, January 2022 of $ 5,187.79, and February 2022 of 3,866.16 for a 
total of $16,938.81. 
 



 

 
 
 
 
Motion made by Casavant to approve claims from November 2021, December 
2021, January 2022, and February 2022 totaling $16,938.81 as presented, 
seconded by Johnson and carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
Open Forum 
No audience members were present.  
 
New Business 
 
Doyle Casavant Resignation from EDA 
 
Casavant said this was a great experience.  The committee thanked Doyle Casavant for 
his many years of service to the City.  Council had approved his resignation at their 
February meeting but the EDA’s February meeting had been cancelled so they will 
officially approve it today.   
 
Motion made by Jensen to accept the resignation of Doyle Casavant effective 
March 31, 2022, seconded by Krie and carried unanimously. 
 
Joint Tax Abatement Application 
 
Grafstrom presented an example of the tax abatement form her and Heidi would like to 
use for applicants.  It saves steps as we will likely always do abatements together.  
 
The committee agreed it makes sense in a small community to streamline the 
application process and, by consensus, have approve the use of the joint application 
form. 
 
Old Business 
 
No old business on the agenda to discuss. 
 
Communications 
 
GPS 45:93   
The Value of Belonging and 2021 Highlights: Flyers included in the packet. 
 
Women’s Business Alliance and Entrepreneurial Fund Information 
Flyers included in the packet. 
 



 

Reports 
 
Sara King 
Financial report is included in the packet.  King reviewed the packet with the committee 
and answered questions.  The committee discussed returning the COVID-19 revolving 
loan funds to the MIC loan fund it was originally taken from.  It will be on the next 
agenda.  Also discussed what action should be taken with the past due loan given to the 
Price is Wright.  King and Grafstrom will follow up and report at the May meeting.   
 
Adjourn 
 
There being no further business of the Mora Economic Development Authority, 
motion made by Jensen to adjourn the meeting of March 2, 2022, seconded by 
Johnon, and carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 2:37 pm.  

 
 

Minutes prepared by Angela M. Grafstrom 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________     Attest:     ______________________________ 
EDA President      Angela Grafstrom 
        Community Development Coordinator                  

 



 

Park Board – 01/11/2022  Page 1 of 2 

City of Mora, MN 
PARK BOARD 

Meeting Minutes 
 

February 8, 2022 
 

Present: Alison Holland, Sam Pioske, Curt Sammann, Kyle Shepard 
Absent:  Steven Holcombe 
Staff Present: Joe Kohlgraf, Jeff Krie,  
Others Present: Zethan Schultz  
 
1. Call to Order.  Chair Pioske called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
2. Oath of Office.  Alison Holland took the oath of office for a three-year term for the Park Board 

expiring December 31, 2024.  
 
3. Roll Call.   Alison Holland -  present 

                  Steven Holcombe – absent                
           Sam Pioske – present 
           Curt Sammann – present 
           Kyle Sheppard – present 
 

4. Adopt Agenda.  Motion by Shepard, second by Holland to adopt the March 8, 2022 meeting 
agenda as presented. All present voted aye.  Motion carried. 

 
5. Minutes.  Motion by Sheppard, second by Sammann to approve the February 8, 2022 meeting 

minutes as presented. All present voted aye. Motion carried. 
 
6. Gaga Ball.  Zethan Schultz discussed with the park board an Eagle Scout Project that would bring 

a gaga ball court to the Lions Park.  After Schultz shared his plan for this project the board had a 
good discussion and questions about his project.  Once no other discussion a motion by Holland 
and a second by Sammann for permission for Schultz to go ahead with his project as presented 
and that placement will be in the Lions Park.  All present voted aye.  Some in-kind labor and 
supplies will be furnished by the City to help with the project.  Sammann thanked Schultz for his 
sincerity, to share this project with the board, the willingness to move forward, and applaud the 
investment that he is willing to make to the community.     
 

7. Mora Rocks the Park.  Krie shared with the Park Board some background information on the 
project Mora Rocks the Park that was created by Patti Miller and involved other community 
members and sponsors.  Miller is again asking for the City to back this project as it has in the 
past.  The Park Board all were in favor on continuing with this summer project in our parks.   

 
8. GreenStep Program.  Administrative Services Director Segelstrom ask staff to bring to the Park 

Board the GreenStep program to see if any park board member had interest in leading or being 
part of the GreenStep program.  Sheppard shared with the board what was discussed during the 



 

Park Board – 01/11/2022  Page 2 of 2 

last City Council meeting about this project.  Sheppard stated Council is looking for an individual 
or individuals or a group to run the program and that he would be willing to be the Council 
liaison if needed.  Holland stated she originally shared this program with Segelstrom.  She also 
shared to the Park Board more information about the program and what it is about and what it 
could do for the City of Mora and that she would be willing to help or offer whatever support 
she can.  Krie felt that it might be best if different departments from the City were involved as 
well as getting other community members to be involved to help fill out the best practice 
actions.  All on the board that was present at the meeting agreed that the program would be 
favorable for the City but no consensus on how it should be managed and by whom.      

 
 
9. Reports.   

a. Kohlgraf: Keeping trails clean and expand cleaning if possible.  Few spots on trails will 
need an overlay this spring.  Dog park working out very well.  Will put out benches and 
trash cans in parks as weather permits.  Summer jobs are posted.   

b. Krie: DNR Fox Run Grant is close to be submitted.  MAC hiring going slow on return 
employees.     

c. Sheppard:  Nothing to report.  
d. Holland: Nothing to report.    
e. Sammann: Nothing to report. 
f. Pioske:  Nothing to report 

 
10. Adjournment.  Motion by Sheppard, second by Sammann to adjourn the meeting. All present 

voted aye.  Meeting adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
____________________________   _____________________________ 
Sam Pioske, Chair                                                               Jeff Krie, Secretary 


	Agenda Template
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	Item 4a - CC Minutes 02152022
	6. Special Business: There were no special business items to discuss.
	7. Public Hearings: There were no Public Hearings.
	8. New Business:
	a. Grove Street Improvement Approving Plans Resolution No. 2022-220: Greg Anderson of SEH, recapped the procedural steps and considerations taken to ensure the 21-day posting requirement and bid deadline of March 24, 2022 at 10:00 via Quest CDN. He al...
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-220 RESOLUTION FOR APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICTATION AND ORDERING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR THE NORTH GROVE STREET IMPROVEMENTS (see attached)
	b. MNDot Cooperative Construction Agreement- Snake River Bridge: Greg Anderson presented the MNDot Cooperative Construction Agreement and explained the City’s cost of the lighting construction and other associated construction performed for the Snake ...
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-221 RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA APPROVING STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND CITY OF MORA COOPERATIVE CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT (see attached)
	c. Economic Development Authority Resignation: Doyle Casavant submitted a letter announcing his retirement in March and resignation from the EDA. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard and unanimously carried to accept the letter of resignation ...
	d. Rezone and Conditional Use Permit Resolution No. 2022-222; Resolution No. 2022-223: Grafstrom presented to the City Council the recommendation for consideration to Clarify Zoning and Create a Minor Subdivision to Separate the Business B-2 from a Re...
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-222 RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL CLARIFYING ZONING AND CREATE A MINOR SUBDIVISION TO SEPARATE A BUSINESS B-2 FROM A RESIDENTIAL R-1 PROPERTY  (see attached)
	Grastrom presented the Planning Commission Resolution No. 2022-0202 Recommending Approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow Addition of an Accessory Structure to be Located in R-3 District as Requested by Robert Pich. Grafstrom explained that the p...
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-223 RESOLUTION APPROVIGN CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW ADDITION OF AN ACCESSORY STRUCTURE TO BE LOCATED IN R-3 DISTRCIT AS REQUESTED BY ROBERT PICH  (see attached)
	e. Park Board Appointment: Segelstrom recapped the Park Board vacancy and brought forward Alison Holland’s application. MOTION made by Mathison, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to appoint Alison Holland the Park Board term expiration 12/3...
	f. American Legion Post #201 and Post #640 Veteran’s Memorial Support Resolution No. 2022-224. Mayor Skramstad relinquished duties and Mayor Pro-Tem Anderson was the presiding officer for Item 8f. American Legion Post #201 member, Alan Skramstad broug...
	RESOLUTION NO. 2022-224 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA  ENDORSING SUPPORT OF THE AMERICAN LEGION  POST #201 AND POST #640 PROJECT IN THE CITY OF MORA
	g. Green Step City: Segelstrom brought forward the GreenStep Cities program explaining a community member expressed interest in the program and asked if the City of Mora had explored joining the initiative. Segelstrom explained to Council, GreenStep C...
	h. Kanabec County Economic Development Authority: Grafstrom brought forward communication from Kanabec County Economic Development Authority and the City of Mora seat. At the request of the Kanabec County EDA, City Councill reviewed the two applicatio...
	The Kanabec County board asked if City Council would consider recommending the other application, Lowell Sedlecek to represent Mora on the County EDA. Council discussed the request and determined the City had already provided their recommendation and ...
	9. Old Business: None
	10. Communications: The following communications were reviewed.
	11. Reports

	Item 4b - Joint CC PUC Minutes 02222022
	Item 4c -February - March 2022 City Claims List
	Item 4d - City Admin Contract
	Item 4e - Gambling Permit Mora Wrestling Club
	Item 4f - 1 Airport Master Plan Closeout
	Item 4f- Airport Master Plan Study Closeout
	Item 6a- Vasaloppet Recap
	Item 6b- Snake Rive Canoe Race Permit Staff Report
	Item 6b-Snake River Canoe Race Special Event Permit 2022
	Item 6c - 1 Drivers License Office
	Item 6c - 2 Drivers License EDA
	Item 6c - 3 Research Summary
	Item 6c - 4 2022 salary schedule A (consolodated)
	2022

	Item 6c 3 2017-2021 Numbers
	Item 6d - City Administrator
	Item 8a - Resolution - MORA Precincts and Polling Places (No Change)
	Item 8b - Special Meeting April 5th
	Item 8c - 1 ARPA Agreement Mora Municipal a staff report
	Item 8c - 1 ARPA Agreement Mora Municipal JMR 1049650
	Item 8c - 2FAA Dakota-Minnesota Airport District Office Manager Assignments
	Item 8c- 3 Resolution Mora Municipal 2022 -322
	Item 8d - Green Step City Staff Report
	Item 8d -GreenStep Cities Resolution 2022-323
	1. Appoints Alison Holland to serve as the City’s GreenStep coordinator for best practice documentation/implementation as the city’s GreenStep coordination team; and
	2. Will facilitate the involvement of community members, local school districts and other units of government as appropriate in the planning, promoting and/or implementing of GreenStep Cities best practices; and
	3. Grants to the GreenStep program staff review access to the City's B3 Benchmarking Database so as to facilitate analysis and cost-saving technical assistance to the City regarding its buildings’ energy use; and
	4. Will provide feedback once a year on how well the GreenStep program is serving the city and on city needs from the program; and
	5. Will claim credit for having implemented and will work at its own pace toward implementing any 6 GreenStep best practices that will result in energy use reduction, economic savings, quality of life improvement, reduction in the City’s greenhouse ga...

	Item 8e  Community Survey
	Item 8f - 1 Memo_Applicant Resolution DNR Grant
	Item 8f - 2 Applicants Resolution for DNR Outdoor Grant Program Resolution 2022-324
	Item 8g - 1 Columbarium Rules and Regulations Staff Report
	Item 8g - 2 Columbarium Rules & Regulations
	Item 9b - 1 EDA Staff report
	Item 9b - 2 EDA Board Application 3.2022_Redacted
	Item 9b - 2 EDA SJT resume
	Item 9c - 1 HRA Staff report - Copy
	Item 9c - HRA Application E. Yager_Redacted
	Item 9d -1 Public Works Expenses Vasaloppet weeekend staff report
	Item 9d -2 PW Vasaloppet Expenses
	Item 10a -MAFD Report - February 2022
	Item 10b - 1KCSO Feb totals 2022
	Item 10b - 2KCSO February report
	Item 10c - 03022022 EDA Minutes
	Item 10d - March 8, 2022 Park Board Meeting Minutes
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Name: Sara Treiber
	Date: 03.02.2022
	Please note when applying per Mora City Code or State Statute for the following: Economic Development Authority
	Qualification and Experience: See attached resume
	Interests: 
	Limitations: no
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box6: Off
	Ever Served: City Council, EDA, Planning Commission, Airport Commission, Kanabec County EDA
	Date received: 
	Date council reviewed: 
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Term expires: 
	Comments: 


